From: Daniel Ria
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Subject: EN070008 — Viking CCS Pipeline Project - PD Ports withdrawal from CAH2 [DWFLLP-ACTIVE.FID7794668]
Date: 18 June 2024 17:54:59

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam

We act on behalf of PD Ports Limited (“PD Ports”) and write further to our client’s Relevant
Representation [RR-082] and Written Representation [REP1-092].

The Promoter spoke to PD Ports on Thursday 13 June 2024 to address the concerns raised in
both PD Ports’ Relevant Representation and Written Representation.

PD Ports is satisfied their concerns regarding Unit 1 and Unit 2 Manby Road, South Killingholme
North Lincolnshire and registered under HMLR titles HS294686 and HS19809 (“Covenanted
Land”) (being plots 1/37, 1/46 and 1/58 as shown on Sheet 1 of 26 of the Lands Plan [APP-016])
have been resolved. PD Ports’ objection with respect to the Covenanted Land is withdrawn and
as such, PD Ports will not be attending Compulsory Acquisition Hearing 2 on 25 June 2024.

PD Ports is satisfied that as currently proposed in discussions with the Promoter, the pipeline
route and construction methods referenced in the Environmental Statement Volume IV —
Appendix 3-2: Crossing Schedule [APP-069] will retain access to and from the PD Ports
warehousing site at Unit 7 Laporte Road, Stallingborough, Immingham DN40 2PR ("Laporte
Road"). However, PD Ports continues to seek assurances from the Promoter that the scope of
works allowed for in the Application will not impact PD Ports' operations from Laporte Road.
PD Ports and the Promoter continue to engage on this remaining point with a further meeting
between the parties being arranged to take place shortly. On this basis PD Ports will remain
engaged in the Examination, in case any matters arise on this point that need to be raised with
the ExA.
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We care about the environment - please think before you print

Visiting DWF: We aim to ensure anyone who visits a DWF office enjoys a positive experience during their
time with us. For further information regarding accessibility and any other requirements, contact our Client
Support team on 03330 146682, or via email
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